
email 17-9-2019  

 
To : EPSO Permits, Registrations and Licenses (PRL)  working group participants and other possibly 
interested EPSO contacts. 
 
From: EPSO Joint Office  
 
 
Dear EPSO PRL working group participants, 
 
Our next meeting will take place in Malmö, Sweden at 23rd September 2019: 11:15 -13:15 at the 
Clarion Hotel Malmö Live Congress Centre, address: Dag Hammarskjölds Torg2, Malmö. 
 
 
In Porto, the first introductory meeting on the exploratory working group were initiated. The aim of 
the working group is to exchange best practices on the topic of supervisory procedures on permits, 
registrations and licenses and other issued allowances necessary for health and social care providers 
to be able to operate.  
There were more than sufficient interest to go on with the working group. 
Please find the short overview of the meeting enclosed. 
 
Maria Filina-Kossatsova  from Estonia has agreed to take a lead and chair the meeting in Malmö. 
 
Please find below the planned agenda: 
 
Maria will give a presentation about Estonian supervisory system and Permits, Licenses and 
Registration system.  
Please be prepared to introduce briefly your countries system, so we can discuss what kind of 
allowance/registration system exist and how is the supervision arranged.  
 
Suggested discussion topics: 
 
Permits and licenses equal quality? 
Main requirements for permit and licences in health care in different states? 
Permits and licences how supervision is organized? 
 
 
All comments and ideas are welcome. Please forward them to at Maria Filina-Kossatšova at 
Maria.Filina-Kossatsova@terviseamet.ee and copy mmurel@epsonet.eu with suggestions. 
 

Please find at our website: 
Information about the previous working group meeting and other related information 
http://www.epsonet.eu/permits-licenses-reg.html   (pw:epsopermits) 

• Please find in the link to the latest information of our upcoming events, further information 
about the conference http://epsonet.eu/upcoming-conferences-2.html . 

 
Please let us know : 

• if you or your other colleagues will be able to participate (if you have not already done so); 

mailto:Maria.Filina-Kossatsova@terviseamet.ee
mailto:mmurel@epsonet.eu
http://www.epsonet.eu/permits-licenses-reg.html
http://epsonet.eu/upcoming-conferences-2.html


• If you like to share your work or other interesting documents with others; 
• If you like to suggest new topics or have other ideas for this working group. 

 
We are looking forward to a successful EPSO PLR working group meeting in Malmö.  
Any other questions?  
Please contact us.  
 
 

 
 
EPSO Joint Office 
 

Benoordenhoutseweg 21-23 

2596BA The Hague 

+31(0)70-3142458(office) 

+31(0)6-13163557(mobile) Jooske 

+31(0)6-31684526(mobile) Mari 

www.epsonet.eu  

info@epsonet.eu 

jmvos@eurinspect.nl 
mmurel@epsonet.eu 
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